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MEMORANDUM 18-A057

DATE: March 12, 2018
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item — Resolution Accepting a $58,000 Grant from Broward /M
County to Finance Playground Equipment at McNair Park

Please place the attached resolution on the March 27, City Commission Agenda. The
resolution is for the City of Pompano Beach to accept a $58,000 Broward County Safe
Parks and Land Preservation Bond Program Grant to finance playground equipment at
McNair Park.

The grant funds of $58,000 will be used to off-set the expense of the McNair Park
playground equipment purchase and installation, which will cost $153,589.

Strategic Plan Connection:
Goal 1: Preferred Place to Live; Objective 9: Have top quality parks with a variety of
amenities throughout Pompano Beach
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